
From: Adam Rankin 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:54 PM 
To: 'Jones, William V., EMNRD'; 'Brooks, David K., EMNRD' 
Subject: Cobalt: Case No. 14834 

Will and David, 

Cobalt Operating is in the midst of preparing the supplemental geologic information requested at the hearing and hopes to have it to you by the end of this 
week. I will forward it to you by e-mail once it is ready. 

Sincerely, 
Adam 

Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: aqrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
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error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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